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From:

Sent: Friday, May 21, 2010 8:05 PM

To:

Subject: RE: POTUS Visit to Solyndra Wednesday

Hey look...you used your blackberry. Well done,

21, 2010 8:04 PM
To:
Subject: Re: POTUS Visit to Soryndra Wednesday

Hope dcesn't default before then

Se;1t Fri May 21 19:59:0% 204
Subject: POTUS Visit to Sblyr;d Wednesda
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FREMONT, Calif, -~ President Earac§< @Z:)agna ‘iﬂlﬁi bewsi
Fremont on Wednesday as part of his fslfo?rt ;mp ﬁc%tﬁe %aﬁAr‘ea{
Obama will tour Solyndra, Inc., whicH%onstnieted cemﬂfraalr*styfe manufactunng plant for solar
photovoltaic panels with the help of a $535 million loan gnarantee from the U.S. Department of Energy
that was a part of the stimulus package passed by Congress last year.

Solyndra officials estimate the construction of the plant, which began in September, will create about
3,000 jobs, including as many as 1,000 permanent jobs when the plant opens.

The plant, Fab 2, is the second on the facility. Over the course of the two plants' lifetimes, they are

estlmated to cut more than 350 million metric tons of carbon dicxide, or 850 million barrels of oil, |

panel manufacturing facility in

e

ey

1e presidentisseneduled fovisit the Solyndra i1g and then fly out from San
Francisco International Airport later that day.
He is scheduled to arrive in the Bay Area on Tuesday evening and make appearances at two fundraising
events in San Francisco for Sen. Barbara Boxer and the Democratic Senatorial Campaign Committee.
Obama will join Boxer and other dignitaries at a reception at the Fairmont Hotel on Tuesday evening,
followed by a dinner at the home of billionaire philanthropists Ann and Gordon Getty, according to
Boxer's campaign.
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It is the president's first visit to the Bay Area since a trip in October for another Demoecratic fundraiser.

htm:/fwww.ﬁ:ercuggr_zews.com/breakingmewsfci 15135573
Obama to visit East Bay next week

By Josh Richman

Oakland Tribune

Posted: 05/21/2010 12:15:11 PM PDT
Updated: 05/21/2010 03:30:26 PM PDT

&

Obama will tour the existing facility, then speak with Solyndra employees about jobs and the economy,
according to the White House. The event won't be open to the public. '

tesday night fundraisers in San

Thc president will make the visit the mdfhis
ocratic Senatorial Campaign

Francisco for U.S. Sen. Barbara Boxer's re-¢l
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i E;

{
i3
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"I think he's trying to focus the public's atterition on fff‘fé fabs 1'§§u€ and get away from the health care fights and
some of the other stuff," Stark had said Friday morning, noting he'll be unable to accompany the president
because he'll be stuck in Washington, D.C., as Congress grapples with a jobs bill and health care issues.

Solyndra makes thin-film, tube-shaped solar modules.that maximize energy output while minimizing
installation costs. The new plant, which will be twice as large as the existing one, is projected to create 3,000
temporary construction jobs and an estimated 1,000 long-term production jobs.

Along with Thursday's news that Tesla Motors and Toyota are panneﬁng to build all-electric cars at Fremont's
recently shuttered New United Motor Manufacturing Inc., or NUMMI, plant, the city is gaining a reputation of

being green-jobs magnet.

Stark said he and his constituents in the 13th Congressional District hope to hear more from the president about
extending unemployment insurance and COBRA health care coverage benefits, reforming welfare's child care
and other provisions, and about creating immediate jobs through public works projects.
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"With all due respect to Tesla and green jobs, I'd like to hear him (Obama) say what he's going to bring to us in

the way of jobs right now ... what I call shovel-ready projects. We've got a lot of potholes to fill."

Read the Political Blotter at www.ibabuzz.com/politics.
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